

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 3, 1974

Texaco Inc.
P. O. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Some time ago this office advised you that your Little Eddy Unit Audie Richards No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 25, T-20-S, R-32-E, was producing from the Atoka formation. Since that time, however, a further study has been made, and it has been determined that the well is actually producing from the Morrow formation. The well will, therefore, be considered to be in the South Salt Lake Morrow Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

mc

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 3, 1974

Texasco Inc.
P. O. Box 738
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Some time ago this office advised you that your little Eddy Unit Andie Richards No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 22, T-20-S, R-32-E, was producing from the Atoka formation. Since that time, however, a further study has been made, and it has been determined that the well is actually producing from the Morrow formation. The well will, therefore, be considered to be in the South Salt Lake Morrow Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramsey
Secretary, District I

enc